@ Tue, 1Aug, 1257 Yy

Begin forwarded message:

From: foi <foi@keele.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: FOI request - CSSA funding
Date: 1 August 2023 at 12:57:02 BST

~

Ref: FOI/23/146

Further to your request for information, please find the University's response below.

You asked:

Please provide a list of all financial interactions between the university and its subsidiary institutions and the Chinese Students and
Scholars Association (CSSA). IE, please provide a list of funding provided to the CSSA.

There have been no financial transactions between the University and its subsidiary institutions and the Chinese Students and Scholars
Association (CSSA).

Should you have any queries, please don't hesitate to get in touch.





